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GOVERNOR SECRETARY
11201 North Malcolm McKinely Drive

Tampa, FL 33612-6403

DATE: 5/4/20

TO: Yvette Aehle
St Pete-Clearwater International Airport

FROM: Raymond Clark

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF TIME - Joint Participation Agreement
Financial Project No.: 440695-1
Contract No.: G0I48

The time allotted for the completion of services on subject agreement dated and any supplemental thereto will expire
on 6/30/20.

Project Description: Airport Master Plan

Special Considerations by Department: The Agency shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify
system, in accordance with the terms governing use of the system, to confirm the employment eligibility of all persons
employed by the Agency during the term of the Contract to perform employment duties within Florida; and all persons,
including subcontractors, assigned by the Agency to perform work pursuant to the contract with the Department.

In accordance with Section 18.00 of the Joint Participation Agreement, you may request a time extension. For your
convenience, you may compiete, sign, date, and return this form to me.

It is requested that the Joint Participation Agreement for the project be extended until 12/1/20 for the following
reason(s): (Use attachment if necessary)

The Master Plan's Stormwater Management Plan chapter is taking longer to finalize and the Capital Improvement Plan
chapter has taken longer also.

Agency: Pinellas County Date: 6’ / 7/ / 2020
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